

# Agenda

## Transmission Charging Methodologies Forum and CUSC Issues Steering Group 137

<b>Date:</b>	03/08/2023	<b>Location:</b>	MS Teams
<b>Start:</b>	10:30	<b>End:</b>	12:10

Microsoft Teams meeting link: [Join the meeting](#)

### Agenda

#	Topic to be discussed	Lead	Time
1.	Introduction, meeting objectives and review of previous actions	Claire Huxley, ESO	10:30 - 10:35
<b>TCMF / CISG</b>			
2.	Code modifications update	Milly Lewis, Code Administrator, ESO	10:35 - 10:45
3.	TNUoS Task Force verbal update	Taskforce Member, ESO	10:45 - 10:55
4.	TCMF Enduring Fixed BSUoS subgroup verbal update	Alice Taylor, ESO	10:55 – 11:00
5.	CISG Connection subgroup first workgroup verbal update	Alison Price and Joseph Henry, ESO	11:00 - 11:05
6.	Control room fax machine replacement	Bernie Dolan / Jim Hunt, ESO	11:05 - 11:15
7.	Detailed update on the TNUoS 10year projection	Nick Everitt, ESO	11:15 - 11:25
8.	Comfort Break	All	11:25 - 11:35
9.	OTNR update	Nitin Prajapati, ESO	11:35 – 11:45
10.	TCMF feedback	Claire Huxley, ESO	11:45 – 11:55
11.	AOB and Meeting Close	Claire Huxley, ESO	11:55 - 12:10